

# DIĀNA ZEPA

ASSOCIATE

✉ [DIANA.ZEPA@COBALT.LEGAL](mailto:DIANA.ZEPA@COBALT.LEGAL)

☎ +371 6720 1800

📱 +371 2917 8677

Diāna represents clients of our Real estate and Corporate law practice groups and provides legal assistance both in everyday situations and in company acquisitions and mergers. She has accumulated considerable experience in commercial law during her practice at several law firms in Latvia in addition to offering her services as an independently practicing sworn advocate.



## Practice areas

---

Commercial Law

Corporate Governance

Mergers & Acquisitions (M&A)

Real Estate Transactions

## Career

---

Independently practicing sworn advocate (2010-2015)

Associate Partner, Rödł & Partner (2006-2010)

Associate, Rödł & Partner (2002-2006)

## Education & membership

---

Master's degree in International Law, University of Latvia, Riga, Latvia (2001)

Lawyer qualification in law, University of Latvia, Riga, Latvia (1998)

Latvian Bar Association (since 2006)

## Deals & cases

---

COBALT advises BaltCap on selling Fitek

COBALT advised Vink Nordic Holding ApS on acquiring Proplastik

COBALT advised Luminor on cross-border merger

COBALT advised Astor Group in the acquisition of Radisson Blu Daugava hotel

COBALT advised Luminor on EUR 1 billion majority stake acquisition by Blackstone

COBALT advised Luminor on obtaining ECB approval for cross-border merger in the Baltics